Electronic Books and Library Resources

e Free eBooks: https://www.epubbooks.com/

e Project Gutenberg: https://www.gutenberg.org/

e Literature Network: https://www.online-literature.com/

e Open Library: https://openlibrary.org/

e 50,000 Free and Discounted eBooks: https://manybooks.net/

e Open Access: https://oapen.org/

e HathiTrust: https://www.hathitrust.org/

e JSTOR: https://www.jstor.org/

e Digital Public Library of America: https://dp.la/

e World Catalog of Library Holdings: https://search.worldcat.org/

e Palace Bookshelf: https://palacebookshelf.dp.la/palace_bookshelf

e Open Library on Internet Archive: https://openlibrary.org/

e Global Grey Free eBooks: https://www.globalgreyebooks.com /index.html
e ePub Books: https://www.epubbooks.com/

e Open Access Research Papers: https://core.ac.uk/

e Standard eBooks: https://standardebooks.org/ebooks

e Homeland Security Digital Library: https://www.hsdl.org/c/

e Columbia International Affairs: https://cup.columbia.edu/reference/ciao/

e Taylor & Francis: https://taylorandfrancis.com
e  British Museum: www.britishmuseum.org/resources/library-and-archive
e Canada: www.canada.ca/en/library-archives.html

Electronic Books — Monthly Subscription Required

(Most Have Free Trial)

e Forgotten Books: https://www.forgottenbooks.com/en

e Everand (was Scribd): https://www.everand.com/

e Kobo Plus: https://www.kobo.com/us/en/plus

e Kindle Unlimited: https://www.amazon.com/kindle-dbs/hz/subscribe
e Bookmate: https://bookmate.com/

e Perlego: https://www.perlego.com/
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News and Media Aggregators

e Stacker: https://stacker.com/stories

e Stacker Virginia Stories: https://stacker.com/stories/virginia

e Global Database of Events, Language & Tone: https://www.gdeltproject.org/
e World Politics Review: https://www.worldpoliticsreview.com /

Fifth District Libraries

Maryland

e State Library Agency: https://msla.maryland.gov/Pages/home.aspx

e McKeldin Library at the UofM: http://www.lib.umd.edu/mckeldin

e Enoch Pratt Free Library: http://www.prattlibrary.org/

e Johns Hopkins University Libraries: https://www.jhu.edu/research/libraries/

e George Peabody Library: https://www.library.jhu.edu/library-hours/george-
peabody-library/

e State Library for the Blind and Print Disabled:
https://msla.maryland.gov/Pages/LBPD.aspx

e Health Sciences & Human Services Library at the UofM School of Medicine:
http:/ /www.hshsl.umaryland.edu/

e Thurgood Marshall Law Library: https://www.law.umaryland.edu/Thurgood-
Marshall-Law-Library/

e Nimitz Library of the U.S. Naval Academy: https://www.usna.edu/Library/

e National Library of Medicine (Bethesda):
https://www.nlm.nih.gov/nlmhome.html

e National Agricultural Library (Beltsville): https://www.nal.usda.gov/

e National Institute of Standards and Technology Standards Research Library
(Gaithersburg): https://www.nist.gov/nist-research-library

e National Criminal Justice Reference Service of the National Institute of Justice
(Rockville): https://www.ncjrs.gov/index.html

e Library of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (Silver Spring):
https://library.noaa.gov/

e U.S. Bureau of the Census Library (Suitland):
https:/ /www.census.gov/library.html

North Carolina

e NC Government and Heritage: https://statelibrary.ncdcr.gov/
e Duke University: https://library.duke.edu/
e UNC Libraries: https://library.unc.edu/
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South Carolina

SC: https://www.statelibrary.sc.gov/
Heritage Hub (Genealogical): https://guides.statelibrary.sc.gov/heritage hub
Clemson University: https://libraries.clemson.edu/

Virginia

Library of Virginia: https://www.lva.virginia.gov/

Virginia Commonwealth University: https://www.library.vcu.edu/
University of Richmond: https://library.richmond.edu/

Virginia Union University: https://www.vuu.edu/library
Randolph Macon: https://library.rmc.edu/library

Virginia Polytechnic: https://lib.vt.edu/

University of Virginia: https://library.virginia.edu/

Virginia State University: https://library.vsu.edu/

J Sargeant Reynolds CC: https://library.reynolds.edu/

Valentine Museum: https://thevalentine.org/learn-and-research /research/
VMFA Library: https://vmfa.museum /library/

Virginia Museum of History & Culture:

https:/ /virginiahistory.org/research /research-library

VA Dept of Historic Resources: https://www.dhr.virginia.gov/

Washington, DC

Private and Specialty Libraries

DAR Museum: https://www.dar.org/collections/library

Anderson House (Society of Cincinnati):
https://www.americanrevolutioninstitute.org/library-overview /

Folger Shakespeare Library: https://www.folger.edu/research/

Sultan Qaboos Cultural Center: https://www.sqcc.org/library/

Carnegie Library (Specializes in DC History): https://dchistory.org/kiplinger-
research-library/

Higher Learning

Georgetown University: https://library.georgetown.edu/

American University: https://www.american.edu/library/

Trinity University: https://lib.trinity.edu/

National Intelligence University: https://niu.bibliovation.com/
Institute of World Politics: https://www.iwp.edu/students/library/
Howard University: https://founders.howard.edu/

George Washington University: https://library.gwu.edu/
Gallaudet University: https://gallaudet.edu/library/
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Federal Government

e Library of Congress: www.loc.gov
e National Archives: www.archives.gov
e Smithsonian Institution: www.librariesarchives.si.edu

West Virginia

e State Library Commission:
https://librarycommission.wv.gov/Pages /default.aspx
e West Virginia University Libraries: https://library.wvu.edu/
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Free Image Archives

e American Art Museum: https://siris.si.edu/

e The Art Institute of Chicago: https://www.artic.edu/collection

e Barnes Foundation: https://collection.barnesfoundation.org/

e Belvedere: https://sammlung.belvedere.at/

e Birmingham Museums Trust:
https://www.birminghammuseums.org.uk/collection

e Boston Public Library: https://www.bpl.org/research/

e Buildings of New England: https://buildingsofnewengland.com/

e Clark Art Institute: https://www.clarkart.edu/museum/collections /browse-
collections#/

e Cleveland Museum of Art: https://www.clevelandart.org/art/collection /search

e Cooper Hewitt, Smithsonian Design Museum:
https://collection.cooperhewitt.org/

e Dallas Museum of Art: https://dma.org/art/collection

e Finnish National Gallery: https://www.kansallisgalleria.fi/en/search

e Folger Shakespeare Library: https://www.folger.edu/explore/collection-
highlights/

e Harvard Library: https://library.harvard.edu/collections/explore-collections

e Illinois History Journal / Chicago History:
https://drloihjournal.blogspot.com/p/index.html

e Jim Crow Museum: https://jimcrowmuseum.ferris.edu/index.htm

e John Carter Brown Library: https://jcblibrary.org/collection

e JFK Presidential Library: https://jfk.artifacts.archives.gov/collections

e J Paul Getty Museum: https://www.getty.edu/art/collection/

¢ Koninklijk Museum voor Schone Kunsten Antwerpen:
https://kmska.be/en/overview/the-collection

e Library of Congress: https://www.loc.gov/pictures/

e Los Angeles County Museum of Art: https://collections.lacma.org/

e Manhattanville University Library:
https://mville.libguides.com /specialcollections /digital

e Mauritshuis, The Hague: https://www.mauritshuis.nl/en/our-collection

e The Metropolitan Museum of Art: https://www.metmuseum.org/art/collection

e Minneapolis Institute of Art: https://new.artsmia.org/art-artists

e Lebendiges Museum of Germany: https://www.dhm.de/lemo/

e Les Musées de Reims: https://musees-reims.fr/fr/musee-numerique/

e Museums of the City of Paris: https://www.parismuseescollections.paris.fr/fr

e National Gallery of Art, Washington: https://www.nga.gov/artworks

e National Museum in Krakow: https://mnk.pl/en/collection

e The National Museum in Oslo: https://www.nasjonalmuseet.no/en/collection/

e National Museum in Warsaw: https://cyfrowe.mnw.art.pl/en/home
e National Museum of African American History: https://www.si.edu/collections
e National Museum of African Art: https://africa.si.edu/research/
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National Museum of American History: https://collections.si.edu/search/
National Museum of Asian Art: https://collections.si.edu/search/
Nationalmuseum Stockholm: https://www.nationalmuseum.se/en/explore-art-
and-design/the-collections

The New York Public Library: https://digitalcollections.nypl.org/

The Nivaagaard Collection: https://nivaagaard.dk/en/the-collection/
Oregon Historical Society: https://digitalcollections.ohs.org/

Public Domain Review: https://publicdomainreview.org/

Rijksmuseum: https://www.rijksmuseum.nl/en/collection

Society of Architectural Historians: https://www.jstor.org/site/sahara/sahara-
community-collection

Saint Louis Art Museum: https://www.slam.org/collection/

Slovak Galleries: https:/ /sng.sk/en/slovak-national-gallery/collections
SmartHistory: Center for Public Art History: https://smarthistory.org/
Smithsonian National Portrait Gallery: https://npg.si.edu/portraits

Stadel Museum: https://www.staedelmuseum.de/en/collection-permanent-
exhibition

State Library Victoria: https://www.slv.vic.gov.au/search-discover/our-
collections /using-librarys-collections

Statens Museum for Kunst: https://www.smk.dk/en/article /the-collection/
Museum of New Zealand Te Papa Tongarewa:
https://collections.tepapa.govt.nz/

University of Massachusetts at Amherst: https://credo.library.umass.edu/
Walters Art Museum: https://thewalters.org/experience/collections/
Wellcome Collection: https://wellcomecollection.org/collections

Wien Museum: https://sammlung.wienmuseum.at/

Yale Center for British Art: https://britishart.yvale.edu/collections-overview
Yale University Art Gallery: https://artgallery.vale.edu/collection
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